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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 27 January 2023 8:29 AM

To: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: FW: OUR REF M4516 SKB9945Z TP CLAIM REQUEST FOR FINALISE

  

From: AutoInsure Claims01 <claims01@autoinsure.com.sg> 

Sent: Friday, 27 January 2023 8:28:25 am (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore 
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: OUR REF M4516 SKB9945Z TP CLAIM REQUEST FOR FINALISE 

Hi Rasul, 

 

We confirm the finalized cost of repair of $400.00(before GST) on a part by part basis with 2 repair days 

 

Thank you  

 
Best Regards, 

  

Frankie Heng  
Claims Estimator  
  

M: (65) 9672 2347 

E: claims01@autoinsure.com.sg 
 
Main Branch | Branch West | Branch East 
Auto Insure Pte Ltd (Biz:201437380M) 
6 Marsiling Lane S739145 

 
-- Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately 
notify the sender and delete the mail.-- 
Data Privacy Policy Notice: Auto Insure Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, 
parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy. 

 

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 1:36 AM 

To: AutoInsure Claims01 <claims01@autoinsure.com.sg> 

Cc: Autoinsure Admin01 <admin01@autoinsure.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: OUR REF M4516 SKB9945Z TP CLAIM REQUEST FOR FINALISE  

  

Hi Frankie/ Marvyn, 
 

Kindly acknowledge 

 
Best Regards,  

Rasul | Assessor  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)  
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct  
file and location.

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.  

 

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Monday, 16 January 2023 9:08 am 

To: AutoInsure (Claims) <claims01@autoinsure.com.sg> 

Cc: Autoinsure (Admin) <admin01@autoinsure.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: OUR REF M4516 SKB9945Z TP CLAIM REQUEST FOR FINALISE  

  

Hi Frankie, 
 

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

Sent: Friday, 13 January 2023 10:45 am 

To: AutoInsure (Claims) <claims01@autoinsure.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: OUR REF M4516 SKB9945Z TP CLAIM REQUEST FOR FINALISE  

  

Hi Frankie, 
  

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair P/P $400.00./- with 02 days of repair, subject to their approval. 
 

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

 

From: AutoInsure (Claims) <claims01@autoinsure.com.sg> 

Sent: Wednesday, 11 January 2023 12:24 pm 

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: OUR REF M4516 SKB9945Z TP CLAIM REQUEST FOR FINALISE  

  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
Dear Rasul, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We attached herewith after paint photos for your perusal. 
 
Kindly let us have your confirmation finalised amount soon. 

Thank You. 
 

Regards 
Frankie 
 
 

did: (65) 3157 2624 / 3157 2628 
mobile: (65) 9743 6363 
e: claims01@autoinsure.com.sg 

 

Auto Insure Pte. Ltd. 
201437380M 

6 Marsiling Lane S739145 
 

t: (65) 3157 2626 
f: (65) 6368 0081 
w: www.autoinsure.com.sg 
g.e: claims@autoinsure.com.sg 

 
 

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

 


